



Steve Bennett
Vice President
Development Services Corp.
1225 Jordan Creek Parkway, Suite 200
West Des Moines, IA 50266
PH: (515) 223-4500 FAX: (515) 223-7235
E-mail: bennett.steve@rrrealty.com



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

With over 30 years in the construction industry, Steve Bennett has a vast array of development and construction experience that includes healthcare, retail, private office, education, manufacturing, and the aircraft industry. This wide range of experience allows Steve to have the knowledge necessary to handle all challenges that occur in development.

EXPERIENCE:

R&R Realty Group:

- July 2006 to Present:
Vice President of Development
- July 2006 to Present:
President of Operations
Construction Services, Inc.

Murray Company – Overland Park, Kansas:

- 2002-2006:
Vice President of Operations

QuikTrip Corporation – Mission, Kansas:

- 1998-2002:
Development Engineer
Construction Supervisor

EDUCATION:

- Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas.
B.S. in Construction Science
Engineering

PREVIOUS PROJECTS:

- Marsh Office Building
- Paragon Development
- Brickstone Building
- Labette County Medical Center
- Russell Regional Hospital
- Olathe School District
- Eldon School District
- QuikTrip Corporation
- City of Olathe